PLEASE POST

Posted: Friday, February 7, 2020
Amended agenda posted: Monday, February 10, 2020
Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 4 p.m.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING #1,576 - Amended
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020

Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: Mt. Everett Library, 491 Berkshire School Road, Sheffield, MA 01257
Agenda

All interested members of the public are invited to attend.

[The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.]

1. Call to Order

2. Executive Session
Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 304, s. 21(a) (2) to conduct contract negotiations with nonunion personnel
(Superintendent of Schools) and to reconvene in Open Session.
Roll Call Vote.

3. Standing Reports
a.  Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meeting #1575 of January 30, 2020
b.  Enrollment
c¢.  Miscellaneous Correspondence

Student Representative Report
Student Spotlight

Public Comment

M OB s

New Business

a.  Vote to approve the FFA Overnight Field Trip to attend the Massachusetts State Convention
(March 18 — 20, 2020)

Vote to Approve Lateral Movements on the Unit A Salary Schedule, Effective February 1, 2020
Calendar for school year 2020-2021

Excess & Deficiency Fund

Bullying Plan — Vote Required

Approval of Superintendent Contract

o o o

8. Unfinished Business
a.  Student Representative to School Committee

9. Business with District Member Towns
a. Update on the Formation of the Regional School Planning Board

10. Subcommittee Reports
a.  Policy Subcommittee — D. Sears
First Reading



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17

17.

II.
II1.
IV.

VL
VIL.
VIII.
IX.
X.
XL
XIIL
XIIL

IC/ICA — School Year/School Calendar
ID — School Day

IE — Organization of Instruction

IGA — Curriculum Development

IGB — Support Services

IGD — Curriculum Adoption

IHAM — Health Education

IHB — Special Instructional Programs and Accommodations
IHBEA — English Language Learners

JB — Equal Educational Opportunities
JC — Attendance Areas

JCA — Assignment of Students to School
JEB — Entrance Age

Second Reading — Vote Required

o oo o

L.

NO R WL

8.

BEDG — Minutes of Meeting

EFD — Meal Charges

JJF — Student Activities Fund

JBB — Educational Equity

JFABD — Homeless Students: Enrollment Rights and Services

JFABE — Educational Opportunities for Military Children

JFABEE — Admission of Children of Out of State Employees in SBRSD (Note: not really
new, just renumbered because of a new MASC one that had the same number, JFABE)
JFABF — Educational Opportunities for Children in Foster Care

Building, Grounds & Technology Subcommittee — A. Batacchi
Finance Subcommittee — D. Sears

Curriculum Subcommittee — D. Travis

Executive Evaluation Subcommittee — D. Travis

Community Outreach and Input Subcommittee — B. Silvers

Chairman’s Report

Superintendent’s Report

Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report

Director of Student Services Report

Business Manager’s Report

a.  Approval of Warrants: February 7, 2020
b.  Accept Grants and Gifts

c.  Budget Transfers

Future Agenda Items

Adjourn

Next School Committee Meetings.

March 5, 2020 March 12, 2020 April 2, 2020 April 30, 2020



do.

Mt. Everett Library, 491 Berkshire School Rd, Sheftield, MA 01257
January 30, 2020
Meeting # 1575

School Committee: Jonathan Bruno, Maryellen Brown, Dennis Sears, Bonnie Silvers, Danile Kelly, Jeffrey
Blaugrund, Art Batacchi

Absent: Jane Burke, David Travis, Marcella Bush
Administrators: Superintendent Regulbuto, Charles Miller, Jesse Carpenter, Chris Desjardins
Press: CTSB TV; Ted Remsnyder, Berkshire Record

Others: John Hammill, Shira Sawyer, Mrs. Sayer, Mable Wheeler, Mrs. Wheeler, Austin Murray, Vicky Russell,
Mr. Thieriot

1 Call to Order
Jonathan Bruno, Vice Chair, called meeting #1575 to order at 6:03 p.m.

2. Standing Reports
a. Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meeting #1574 of January 9, 2020
Motion to approve the minutes of meeting #1574 of January 9, 2020 as presented.
By: Bonnie Silvers
Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund
Discussion: None
Vote: Unanimous

b. Miscellaneous Correspondence — Letter dated January 7, 2020 from the Town of Sheffield Board
of Selectmen to the Superintendent, Chair and Vice Chair of the School Committee requesting
that the District make every effort in developing a FY21 budget that achieves a zero percent
change, or less, over last year’s budget.

3. Student Representative Report
Austin Murray gave an update on events that are happening at the school. Robotics are moving on to
the next competition on February 15™. Grade 11 students are working on completing the cash
calendars and they hope to have them out by the end of February. The middle school production of
“Frozen, Jr.” will be held January 31 and February 1 at 7 p.m. and February 2 at 2 p.m. Carolyn
Heist won Poetry Out Loud and Madeline Soudant came in second.

4. Student Spotlight
Odie Fields and 2 cast members from Frozen, Jr. invited the school committee to attend their

production on the above stated dates.

Jesse Carpenter introduced Grade 8 students, Shira Sawyer and Mable Wheeler, and asked them to
report on their participation in Project 351. Grade 8 students are selected from Massachusetts’ 351
cities and towns to participate. The concept of Project 351 reflected Governor Patrick’s belief in the
community and the unlimited potential of young people. This led to the realization of Project 351 as
a one-day celebration of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., statewide unity, and youth leadership. The
students participated in a day of service in honor of Martin Luther King Day in Boston. They made
valentine cards for the veterans and blankets for the homeless and packed food for those in need.



5.

6.

7.

8.

Public Comment - None

New Business

a.

Draft of School Year 2020-2021 Academic Calendar

Superintendent Regulbuto informed the school committee that included in the packet were
three versions of the new calendar. These were just drafts and no decision had been made.
The union were still reviewing the calendar and once a decision is made, the chosen calendar
will be presented to school committee for final approval. Results of the survey (87
participants) were not to remove April vacation, take away Good Friday, and maybe a long
weekend in February but the majority voted to keep February vacation. There was also
discussion on whether to start on August 24 or August 31 because Labor Day is late next year.

Implicit Bias and Diversity
Jesse Carpenter reported that the teachers in EK — Grade 12 are all involved in the
Coordinated Program Review and looking at bias in everything we use.

John Hammill went to a training in mid-September put on by the ADL “A World of
Difference” and came back to identify students in Grades 9-11 who would be viable choices
to participate in the program.

This program recognizes that attitudes and beliefs affect actions, and that each of us can have
an impact on others, and ultimately, on the world in which we live.

The origins of the A World of Difference Institute date back to 1985, when ADL and WCVB-
TV in Boston initiated the A World of Difference campaign, a series of education and media-
driven programs designed to combat prejudice and create effective tools to address these
issues in the classroom and community.

This program is designed to help participants:

e recognize bias and the harm it inflicts on individuals and society

build understanding of the value and benefits of diversity

improve intergroup relations

confront racism, anti-Semitism and all other forms of bigotry

The peer education program prepares middle and high school students to confront bias and
create inclusive environments in the schools and communities. Peer training will begin
February 4 -14™ at Monument Mountain High School in conjunction with Lenox. The second
training is February 13" and 27", This training will enable them to gain necessary knowledge
and skills to facilitate discussions on discrimination and prejudice. This will be implemented
this school year in grades 6 — 12.

Jesse reported that they are working with the ADL to do a workshop this March or next year
with the whole staff (teachers, bus drivers, ESPs).

Discussion and questions and answer session followed.

Unfinished Business - None

Business with District Member Towns

a.

8 Town School Consolidation Committee request: (letter attached)
Jonathan Bruno stated that the 8 Town School Consolidation Committee had submitted a

letter requesting a motion be made to create a Regional School District Planning Committee.



10.

11

Motion: In accordance with M.G.L. ch. 71, section 14 and the vote of the board of selectmen
of each of the five member towns of the SBRSD, the school committee votes to create a
Regional School District Planning Committee for each of the towns of Sheffield, Monterey,
New Marlborough, Alford and Egremont.

By: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Second: Bonnie Silvers

Discussion: None

Vote: Unanimous

Subcommittee Reports

d.

g.

Finance Subcommittee — Mr. Sears reported that there have been no meetings.

Dennis Sears wanted to make a motion that funding for this program be added to the budget.
Superintendent Regulbuto stated that this program was supported through a grant. Mr.
Blaugrund stated that the Jewish Federation of the Berkshires had funded this program.

Policy Subcommittee — Mr. Sears reported that the following policies were reviewed by the
subcommittee and are being presented for first reading.

First Reading

1. BEDG — Minutes of Meetings

EFD — Meal Charges

JJF — Student Activities Fund

JBB — Educational Equity

JFABD — Homeless Students: Enrollment Rights and Services

JFABE — Educational Opportunities for Military Children

JFABEE — Admission of Children of Out of State Employees in SBRSD (Note: not really
new, just renumbered because of a new MASC one that had the same number, JFABE)
8. JFABF — Educational Opportunities for Children in Foster Care

74 B s W b

Building, Grounds & Technology — Mr. Batacchi reported that BG&T subcommittee had
met. Chris Thompson and Jeremy Wells had submitted reports of what is needed.

Community Outreach and Input — Ms. Silvers is looking to hold a meeting either on February
5" or 11th. Superintendent Regulbuto suggested that the subcommittee develop a budget
letter similar to last year.

Executive Evaluation — Mr. Bruno reported that this subcommittee met last week and
finalized the Superintendent’s action steps. These will be updated and posted on the website
soon.

Negotiations — No meeting

Curriculum — This subcommittee met. There were discussions on a variety of issues.

Chairman’s Report - None

Superintendent’s Report — Superintendent Regulbuto reported on the following:

e Alto Ego Magazine
e Budget Process — meetings with teachers, department heads and administrators.
e Focusing on school culture and adult culture



12.

13;

14.

IS

17.

e The Administrative Team has and will continue to show tokens of appreciation to the staff
every month

Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report - None

Director of Student Services Report — Report is attached.
e DESE Sped Director meeting — each district must designate a Secondary Transition
Coordinator in the 2020-2021 school year
e Continue to use Learning Ally on a regular basis
e Looking at the Early Childhood screening process to include testing for dyslexia

Business Manager’s Report
a. Approval of Warrants — January 10 and January 24, 2020
Motion to approve the warrants of December 31, January 10 and 24, 2020 as presented
By: Jeffrey Blaugrund
Second: Art Batacchi
Vote: Unanimous

b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts - None
c. Budget Transfers — None

Motion to approve payment of FY19 invoices in the amount of $711.05 and $576.97 for copier
expenses. The invoices were originally sent to the wrong email address.

By: Dennis Sears

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Future Agenda Items - None

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m.
By: Bonnie Silvers

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Vote: Unanimous

Documents presented at this meeting:

Agenda #1575

Minutes of meeting #1574

Letter from Town of Sheffield dated January 7, 2020
Drafi Calendar for 2020-2021 school year

Leiter from 8 Town School Consolidation Committee
Policies for First Read

Director of Student Services Report

Warrant Report

Preliminary FY21 Cherry Sheet Estimates



Ue

€] 989 |I+| €89 I-| 789 €89 |£- €89 [¥1 989 L9 S[ooyos e [e10 L
el wse [2 | 1se | 1| eve gbe |I- | sve [z | eve L¥E SHSIA [B10L
| ss |1-| o9s LS LS |0 Ls |z LS ss Cl apein
zs = I zs s |1 1S 0S 0S 11 apeln

Il e e | zs 0s 0s o 0os |[e- [ os €S 01 apern
SS 5S SS ss [1-| ss 95 9 6 opeID

¥ w |- 1% w |1 w i Iy 0F 8 opeID

9¢ |1 95 |1 NS vs |i-] v |v 5 Is L opeln

6¢ 6¢ 6€ 6¢ |1-| ¢ | ov w 9 apern
1AIAY MAL

e | 1| zee || eee see |- | see [a1| ceg sT€ Areymuwyy [ejo],

6 6 6 6 |0 6 |z 6 11 JUOWRISHS [BIOL

6 6 6 6 |o 6 |z 6 I ud e Iopury

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S Apreg
JuowaIsYy S

| o 8. |1-] s8¢ 6L |1 6L |L 8L L DN [&10],
I TN RS Y zr o a1 |z zl 01 ¥ opein

61 |1 61 81 81 |1 81 |1 L1 91 € 9peID

3 S S s o s |1 S v T opeln

9] 91 91 91 o 91 91 91 | apeIn

-] ol I [ I o | I 01 uaESIopUIYy
9 9 9 9 o 9 |z 9 b N Apreg

I-{ 6 [1-] o1 I T I I I 3 a1d
YSNOIOqIBIA] MIN

| wz | 1-| skt | 1-] 9z wwz |e- | wer L | ost €57 AIAN 1810
cp e | 1-| ¢F v (-] v |1- | s 9F G apeIin

W w fag w o w |z w o ¥ opein

ge [1-] s¢ [i-| o9t Le -] e | 8¢ LE € 9peID

8z 8T 8T 8z |I-| sz |1 6T 8T z epeln

0 0€¢ 0€ e o e |1 0¢ 6T | opeiny

6T 6¢ 6z 6z |0 6T |1 6T 8¢ uoliesIopury|

Ll Lo i L1 o1 ¢ 91 |z €1 I 3 Apeg

| &z 4 17 Iz e Iz vT T M-e1d
E_Na-:-a_.:hﬁm:u:

HHHH ozoz/isf jozoz/iy| o fozoTie|  ozozi|  |ozowan|  |etozizt|  |etozisni|  [erozison 6102/1/6 | 6102/1/8 Josy

020T-6107 INANTTOUNA




Mo
Southern Berkshire Regional School District

OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP

R
Teacher in Charge: Tanya Michaud Principal: Jesse Carpenter
Trip Location: SIHFCiHaS o Hetel s Gontarence Baiter Suitiddg; X Grade Level of Students: 10-12
Departure Date: March 18th Departure Time: 7am.
Return Date: March 20th Return Time: 8 p.-m.

Purpose of Trip:
Approach to a unit of work
X Enrichment experience related to curriculum framework
Culminating activity to a unit
Research for unit
Enhancement of student learning in fine arts, world language
Athletic event

Objectives of Trip: To attend the Massachusetts FFA State Convention. The goal is for our

students to participate in skill based competions, engage in leadership development

opportunites, build relationships, and participate is service learning activity.
(Provide specific description of objectives and details.)

How will student leaming be assessed? Students will participate in leadership workshops, seminars, team building activities,

hear from State Convention leaders, and learn about career options in the agriculture industry.

Students will come back to school with the knowledge to improve our FFA chapter.

Description of Itinerary: Wed (3/18) students will display their agricultural exhibit, particpate in a sevice

learning project, leadership workshop, compete in a Quiz Bowl competition, attend a general session. Students will be busy

from 9am until 10pm. On Thur (3/19) students will attend leadership meetings, participate in a team demonstration from 10am-9pm. Friday they will attend the second general session.

Overnight accommodations:

Facility: Sturbridge Host Hotel & Conference Center pyqe 4+ 508-347-7393

Address: 366 Main Street, Sturbridge, MA

(OVER)



SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM

Transportation: Mt EVerett Van

Wednesday lunch is provided. On Thursday, breakfast and dinner are provided.

Meal Plan:

On Friday, breakfast is provided.
Eagle Fund, FFA Activities fund, and students.

Funding Source

Overnight trips are asked to provide 1 chaperone for every 6 students.

Names & phone #’s of chaperones: CORI
Tanya Michaud (413)854-3565 X
Mary Hoover (413)717-0076 X

(Attach additional sheet of paper, if necessary)

Emergency Contact (SBRSD Administrator): Jesse Carpenter

(Parents’ names and phone numbers are to be provided to the emergency contact to be used in case of an
emergency.)

Number of students attending:

Names of student participants (listing to be attached to this slip)

................................................ i .'.‘].................j./.............-..-.-.....-.........................................................................
/7 / - il
Principal’s Approval: (4 'Ww%u v\{\?& Date: ol/-’%/z o
) ! : | | Vi
Superintendent’s approval: Date: O? / 7/ Ozd

' 4 ff i i (_.f - P P
Nus's Approval:__ Ze1ate ) ] 1708 s

g aF

School Commit.__teé:approval date:

Comments:




List of students attending 2020 FFA State Convention

Mo kW

Thomas Netzer
Hailey Theriot

Ivan Rodriguez
Eduardo Rodrigues
Savanna Tinker
Justin Wald

Jason Hamm



uosUIqqy
sunyeadg orjqny paredaly

T

241YS3Y7)
[1] UOISIAI(] - UOBISUOWD(] WEA],

JIT woop.mwog
[1] UOISIAL(] UOHJRNSUOWIA(]

I ® [ Avunuas plaifyoorg
11 2seyd
[ UoIsIAL(] - [mog ZINQ) VI

1NG S, A0ULIA0L)
Swspnyf yoog

»x Wd 0€:6 18 Wwooy

SANNOAX Ul FunuMm (o0adg 4.
uo13uIqqy

Supyeadg o1jqn snoaueiodwayx;

SUOWILOT)
199(014 Suruies| aoIALRg

L21Sqa 4 B pLofi() ‘Aappnc
AT S[IMS wewkojduiry 201A0N

A2]SGaq ¥ pLofxO Aappng
AT sHYIS wowdojdwy

yriofuncy
Al UOISIAL(T - UOHBISUOWD(]

uopsuIqqy
47 uppeads peai)

Wd 00:6
-0¢L

Wd 0€:8
-00:9

Nd 0£:8
= 00:9
WNd 00°8
- 00-9

Wd 008
- 00-9

Wd 00:9
- 00:¢

UMO INOA U0 JouuI(]
uf JosyD) Wooy

uonejuasald Wy v VA
sapepipuel)

IO eS8 JO HOndNpONu]
AuouwIaIs)) 92132(] 181§ Aey
Auoware)y Suueuey)) 101deg) moN
SOUI[aPIND UOHUDAUO)

VA4 [euoneN woy sSunoain
Episal] YA 208

SOIIPPIIA YeUUREH AQ SUIOD[S M
sojedatecyo BD) oY

sapowoi)) 3urgadp

g Pyosy

oTSIAY( [mog zmQ) V44

WOOLDY puv.LL)
UOISSaS SsouIsnyg

I % [ 40uiuias
[ osegg
[ uoisiAl( - [mog zind) V.14

HPH 1nqiyxy
Ieq o39[10D

241X
ue|J SunayIey

IT® [ wunuag  Wd Sy
11 doysytop diysiopeary - SPTl
d 00:9
-0Cy SUOMHIOD) Wd Sy
199f014 Sururea ao1AL0g - SPiTl
pandino)  Nd STl
qoun’y - Syl
T I4vuuuag  Wd 00:T1
Funga seyoro) Q€1
HOOLIROG PUn4Dy NV 01T
QUO RIEdajaQ -00:11
P I 4appnuuas NV 0€ 11
SIapeaT] -{ m”Ow
swownuo) NV Q€11
100fo1 SUINILdT 20IAI0G - 0€01
42404 [JPF] 1qQIYXT P [IPH #qyxXd  Nd 00°8
dmog quyxy - 00:6
Wd 00:€
-0€C IPH 29Xy Nd 0€
28e101g 93eG3N] - 006
A 00:€
-0£7 4240,] suowo) NV 00°11
uonensigoy - 006
Ad 0€T papduno) NV 0056
- 00T AJuo saapuape JySiu sanj  I1sejyEalg - 00:8
0707 ‘81 YdIEAl AEPSIUPIAy
Nd 00:€
- 00°1 .
23praqiyinos  INd 00:01
Wd 0£:T 2011 WO, SUnRUIWON - 00:9
- 00°1 0707 ‘LT yoaey Kepsan,

UONIUIAUO)) Y A 97e1§ SPIsnyYdesseN (0503



aBPLqIINOg
Sururel | 190110 AIBIS

saluowaI) SuIso|)
SI301JJ() JO Uone[RISuf
wea ] J0IJO Vi els
120 - 0T0T Jo uonosty
uoday sapIwwo)) SunBUILION
LOSIAPY ol 2101
AN JOT ALQUIY KQ SHIBWSY
JUPISAT Tl 2IDIS
SOM12PAPY YDUUDE]

Aq ssaippy Suumey

0Z0T -~ 610T 3O SYSIYSTH
SJUSURB P MOy

ymoany diysioquisiy

premy 19)dey)) passai(] 3seg
uoneroaxddy sdio)y Asapmo)y
JuapISaLg 331, UOITHY
UADIS2AY Fof o] [PUOUDN

- UuBWIAZ0T 94T

Aq sSaIppy 2joukay
sayB3ape( JO {[B)) [[0
saruowRIR) Sutuad(

WoodIDg pUD.L)
UOISSIS [RIDUID) PUOIIT

HPH nquxy
a3e10}g 95eIBr]

pavdpmno
jsejealg

AIPLIGUINGS
2ONIWIWIO)) SUNBUIWON

0707 ‘0T YdIeA Avpray

d 009
- 00
BUSIN Poo AV 0€:T1
a3priqynog WSupHA
QOYTTIC) SUNBUIHON - 0001
1P nquyxy  WSUPHA
a0ue(]
HPH nGrxcy
jonbueg

Wd 00'F
- 00T
d 0f
Nd 00:€
- 00°1
Wd 0
- 00°8 prfyoosg WA 00:Z1
111 doysspom diysiapeary -00:T1
IV 00:6
- 008 a3pLiqynos  INd 00:71
i ﬁo.wwm\rmﬁ_ - :O.ﬁmbm:OEoD Emu,._‘ = OMO—
NV 0€:6
“0iL I ® [ wunudg  Nd 00:Z1
I Eommm>mﬁ_ = :Omwﬁbm:OE@Q Emvrr = OMO—

SUOULHO]) Nd 002
19Qforh\Gurures | 901AI9g -00:01
uopsuqqy  Nd 00:T
adpospue/A198INN - 068
fjoodg  Wd 00:T
QIM[ILIOT ] - 0€:8
dpupag NV 0001
] UOISIAICHUONRISUOWR(] - 0€:8
SANN2X Ad 00:F
szouzenbpesy 1sejuo)) - 00:8
421542 44

‘profso ‘Qapnd ‘ppifjoosg  Wd 00:Z
So[eS [RIN[NOLISY - 00:8
pavdnod NV 008
195j0g 1sepyedlqg - 00:L

0707 ‘6T YdIBA Aepsany,
IUSIN poony  Siupiy

WOOo4 g pUpiL)

ApANDY JudWOLUY QUL VA4S N 00:01
yrofung  Nd 0€:6
[{ UOISIAL(] - UOLRIISUOW(] -0€L

UONUIAUO]) YV 18IS SPasnydesse]Al 0506



Lateral moves on the Unit A Salary Schedule, Effective February 1, 2020

Teacher I From To
Christine Foster B $60,010.00 B15 $64,586.00
Timothy Schwartz |M $66,846.00 M9 $69,855.00




Southern Berkshire Regional School District 2020-2021 Calendar
| (Approved by the School Committee on ) Draft — Version A

24  Staff Orientation
25 PD-Teachers and ESPs

26  First Day for Students

4  Days of School

4 Half Day for students
PD for Teachers
7 Labor Day-No School

21 Days of School

9 Half Day for Students
PD Teachers and ESPs
12 Columbus Day

21 Days of School

3 County Wide PD
Teachers & ESPs

11 Veterans Day

25-27 Thanksgiving Day

16 Days of School

23-31 Winter Break

16 Days of School

1 New Year's Day-No
School

15 Half Day for Students
PD - Teachers

18 M.L. King Day

19 Days of School

FEBRUARY ‘21 15 Presidenfs’ Day

15-19 February Break

S IM| T |W|Th|F S M|T | W |Th|  F|S
1 1 12 13 |4 |5 |6

2,134 |5]161718 7 |8 |9 [10{11]12[13

g 11011 {12]13[14]15 14 |15 {16 |17 {18 |19 |20

16|17 1181920 |21 |22 2] |22 |23 |24 [25 |26 |27

23|24 1252627 (28|29 28

30 | 31

SEPTEMBER ‘20
SIM|T|W|Th|F|S
1123 5

15 Days of School

m 12 Half day for Students
S M|T|WITh Fls PD Teachers and ESPs?

NOVEMBER ‘20
S|M|T|W|[Th|F|S
15| 2 |98 4 | 5 | & 07

8

9

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

29

30

DECEMBER ‘20

T

w

Th

F

1

2

3

4

8

9

10

11

12

15

16

17

18

19

22

287

24

25

29

30

31

12

13

26

27

S S | ¢ (101 B2 7 .18 |9 |10 13

13|14]15]16 17 | 18] 19 1415 |16 (17 [18 [19 [20 | 23 Days of School

20|21 |22 23|24 ]25] 26 2] {22 {23 |24 |25 |26 |27

27 |28 |29 | 30 28 |29 [30 |31
APRIL ‘21 02 Half Day Good Friday
S M T :W,]Thazf ;ss s im|T|w rh F 35 TR

4 |5 |6 |7 |8 10 4 |5 |6 |7 |8 |9 |10

11 (12 113 14 [15 [16 |17 11 (12 [13 [14 {15 [16 [17 | 17 Days of School

18119 {20 |21 122 |23 {24 18 [19 |20 |21 |22 |23 [24

25 126 {27 128 |29 |30 |31 25 |26 |27 |28 |29 |30

MAY ‘21
28

S M T | WITh|F s Half Day for Students
- PD -Teachers
31 Memorial's Day
2% 3| 4| 56| 7 |88
9 11011 [12|13|14 (15
16|17 | 18|19 | 20|21 |22 20 Days of School
23|24 |25|26|27 29
30 | 31

JUNE ‘21 10 Last day (180 days) with
no snow days

S| M| T |WI|Th|F|[S
Half Day for Students

. § 3148 24 Last Day with 10 snow
58 7 | 8 11112 days

13 /141516171819

20121122 )23|24|25|26| 8 Days with no snow days
27128129130

Teachers =183 Days ESPs = 181 Days
8/24 Full Day - All Staff
8/25 Full Day - Teachers & ESPs

| 9/4 Half Day- PD Teachers Only
1 10/9 Half Day-PD Teachers & ESPs

11/3 Full Day PD Teachers & ESPs
1/15 Half Day PD Teachers Only
3/12 Half Day PD Teachers & ESPs
5/28 Half Day PD Teachers Only

Dismissal on Half Days=11:40 a.m.

e



"4

Gagnon, LGette

From: Regulbuto, Beth

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Gagnon, Lynette

Subject: FW: EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY - Southern Berkshire
Attachments: E&D Calculation Forms.pdf

From: dIssupport@dor.state.ma.us <dlssupport@dor.state.ma.us>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:11 AM

To: bcostello@melansonheath.com; Isartorihobgood@gmail.com; monterey@erickinsherfcpa.com;
accountant@egremont-ma.gov; tarabw@verizon.net; twhite@newmarlboroughma.gov;
rlong@newmarlboroughma.gov; don@montereyma.gov; offices@townofalford.org; kenn@montereyma.gov;
tegremont@egremont-ma.gov; ppuciloski@townofalford.org; steve@montereyma.gov;
nyohalem@newmarlboroughma.gov; Regulbuto, Beth <bregulbuto@sbrsd.org>; Thompson, Harvey
<hthompson@sbrsd.org>; Regan, Christine <cregan@sbrsd.org>; Business Manager <businessmanager@sbrsd.org>;
disgateway@dor.state.ma.us

Cc: podolakj@dor.state.ma.us

Subject: EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY - Southern Berkshire

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services

Kevin W. Brown, Commissioner
Sean R. Cronin, Senior Deputy Commissioner of Local Services

Southern Berkshire
1/31/2020

Re: EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY - Southern Berkshire

Based upon the unaudited balance sheet submitted, I hereby certify that the amount of excess and deficiency or
"E & D" as of July 1, 2019 for Southern Berkshire is:

General Fund $469,389.00

This certification is in accordance with the provisions of G. L. Chapter 71, §16B', as amended. The
unencumbered funds certified above in excess of five percent of the operating budget and budgeted capital costs
for the succeeding fiscal year must be applied to reduce the current fiscal year's assessment. For your district,
this excess amount equals $0.00.

This certification letter will also be e-mailed to the school superintendent, the board of selectmen in each
member town and the city council in each member city immediately upon approval, provided an e-mail address
is reported in DLS' Local Officials Directory. Please forward to other officials that you deem appropriate.

Sincerely



" Ilfu_,_,_,_ Ao Hu.-.lL\(
Mary Jane Handy

Director of Accounts

Massachusetts Department of Revenue

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please notify the postmaster at dor.state.ma.us.



SUBMITTED BY Judith Houle DISTRICT Southern Berkshire
PHONE 413-229-8778 SUBMISSION DATE 01/06/20
FIELD REP Jim Podolak SUBMISSION COMPLETE DATE 01/29/20
EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY CALCULATION
BEGIN:
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE/EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY 501,020
LESS:
THER RECEIVABLE, OVERDRAWN ACCOUNTS, DEFICITS
Prepaid 1,238
Health Insurance 318
FY19 SPED 240 17,345
FY19 Title IIA 450
FY19 Connecting Activities 1,007
Tractor 480
Kitchen Mixer 1,000
Safety & Security 2,203
MTRS 71
Deferred Comp 146
OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
Employee Life 493
Cash Variance 6,880
Additional Sheet =
TOTAL CERTIFIED UNENCUMBERED EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY 469,389
UNENCUMBERED E & D IN EXCESS OF 5% CALCULATION
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 17,287,531
5% OF BUDGET 864,377

TOTAL IN EXCESS

REVIEWED BY: Jlm POdOlak

DATE: 1/29/2020

PLEASE SEE CERTIFICATION LETTER
FOR DIRECTOR OF ACCOUNTS APPROVAL



Te.

SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE
BULLYING PREVENTION/
INTERVENTION AND
EDUCATION PLAN

Revised 1/22/2020



J1L
I11.
IV.

VL
VIL

VIII.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LEADERSHIP . . . « « x4 s s w5 6 w5 505 w555 5 swiionn s 18458 55554 8§ § wssuams 5
WORKING VOCABULARY . .o e 5
PROHIBITION OF BULLYING, CYBERBULLYING & RETALIATION............... 7
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR REPORTING AND RESPONDING TO
BULLYING AND RETALIATION. . ... i e 4
ACADEMIC AND NON-ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES............ oo civi el 12
COLLABORATION WITH FAMITIES ; 5 i & suvan anmsnnss oo pms s 14
FROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT «comuvvmmmvsmman sovsmuns s aummens sy 1 14
F ORI L e 16



DISTRICT MISSION STATEMENT

To prepare our students for the challenges of global citizenship in a rapidly changing and
increasingly competitive world, the Southern Berkshire Regional School District is committed
to creating an environment for learning that advances intellectual growth, creative thinking,
relationships, and ethical behavior.

EXPECTATIONS FOR STUDENT LEARNING

Students will be able to demonstrate:

Effective communication

Critical and creative thinking skills

Critical and effective uses of information resources
Appropriate and effective uses of technology

-kl S

STUDENT SOCIAL AND CIVIC EXPECTATIONS
Students will:

Practice the skills necessary for physical, social, and emotional well-being
Show respect for self, others, and the environment
Set goals and make informed decisions
Accept responsibility for their actions
Practice civic engagement
-recognize that high standards apply to all students
-develop exhibitions of his/her work
-be involved in decisions relating to his/her course work, school governance,
and policies
-feel safe, both psychologically and physically

R



BULLYING PREVENTION/INTERVENTION AND EDUCATION VISION STATEMENT

Southern Berkshire Regional School District strives to create an emotionally and physically safe
environment of courtesy, respect, and tolerance for all. We are committed to providing all students
with a safe learning environment that is free from bullying, cyberbullying, and retaliation. This
commitment is an integral part of our comprehensive efforts to promote learning and to prevent and
eliminate all forms of bullying and other harmful and disruptive behavior that impedes the learning
process.

The district recognizes that certain students may be more vulnerable to becoming a target of bullying
or harassment based on actual or perceived differentiating characteristics, including race, color,
religion, ancestry, national origin, sex, socioeconomic status, homelessness, academic status, gender
identity or expression, physical appearance, pregnant or parenting status, sexual orientation, mental,
physical, developmental or sensory disability, or by a person who has or is perceived to have one (1)
or more of these characteristics. The district will take specific steps to create a safe, supportive
environment for vulnerable populations in the school community, and will provide all students with
the skills, knowledge, and strategies to prevent or respond to bullying, harassment, or teasing.

The district will promptly investigate all reports of bullying, cyberbullying, and retaliation, and will
take prompt action to restore a safe learning environment for students who are bullied and to prevent
further bullying or harassment by students who are identified as perpetrators of bullying.

PREFACE

Congruent with our district mission statement, this plan strengthens our continuing efforts to sustain
a culture of security, acceptance, and support for all the members of our community. The strategies
detailed herein built upon the initial work completed in 2007, long before such efforts were required
by law. The objectives of M.G.L. ¢. 71 § 370 reflect the long standing resolve of our district to place
values-driven education at the forefront of our thinking. Pursuant to this law, our School Committee
adopted this anti-bullying intervention and education plan in 2011 and reviews and updates this on a
biennial basis.



IL.

SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BULLYING PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION PLAN

LEADERSHIP - The intent of the Bullying Prevention/Intervention Law strongly resonates
with the core values of our District’s Vision Statement. In order for the ideals of these
documents to make a meaningful difference in the lives of adults and children in our school
district, the bullying prevention/intervention effort must be organized and communicated by
those in leadership positions both inside and outside our schools.

A.

Organize a committee to assess the status of our current bullying
prevention/intervention effort and make recommendations for improvement.

-Review the current efforts and make revisions as necessary.
-Revise/affirm the vision statement which has driven the effort.
-Conduct a student needs assessment survey.

-Make recommendations for and support professional development.

Raise the awareness and educate parents and the community at large about the
Bullying Prevention/Intervention Law (M.G.L. c. 71 § 370) and the steps our school
district is taking to address it. The goal of this effort is to facilitate students, parents,
staff, and community members to work together continuing to make expectations of
civility, trust, and support essential components of our district culture.

Educate the community both inside and outside of school about the Southern
Berkshire Regional School District efforts.

-School committee presentation on the SBRSD Bullying Prevention/Intervention

Plan.

-Revision of Parent/Student Handbooks.

-Revision of District Staff Handbook.

-School Councils will provide input regarding the plan.

-Faculty Meetings

-School assemblies are conducted at both the elementary and secondary levels.

-The website will be used to communicate updates about the Bullying
Prevention/Intervention Plan.

-We will work in partnership with the Berkshire County District Attorney’s office
and local police departments to provide ongoing educational experiences for
students and staff.

The district will biennially update this plan. Additionally, at least once every four

(4) years, the district will administer a student survey to assess school climate and the
prevalence, nature, and severity of bullying in our schools. The district will report
bullying incident data to the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education on
an annual basis.

WORKING VOCABULARY - The law is very specific about the meaning and scope of
definitions related to bullying. We must be consistent in the use and understanding of the
following terms as described in the legislation.



“Aggressor” - The aggressor is a student or a member of a school staff including, but
not limited to, an educator, administrator, school nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian,
bus driver, athletic coach, and advisor to an extra-curricular activity or
paraprofessional who engages in bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation.

“Bullying” - The repeated use by one or more students or by a member of a school
staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, school nurse, cafeteria
worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an extracurricular activity or
paraprofessional of a written, verbal or electronic expression or a physical act or
gesture or any combination thereof, directed at a victim that: (1) causes physical or
emotional harm to the victim or damage to the victim’s property; (2) places the victim
in reasonable fear of harm to himself or of damage to his property; (3) creates a
hostile environment at school for the victim; (4) infringes on the rights of the victim
at school; or (5) materially and substantially disrupts the education process or the
orderly operation of a school. For the purpose of this section, bullying shall include
cyberbullying.

“Cyberbullying” - Bullying through the use of technology or any electronic
communication, which shall include, but shall not be limited to, any transfer of signs,
signals, writing, images, sounds, data or intelligence of any nature transmitted in
whole or in part by a wire, radio, electromagnetic, photo electronic or photo optical
system, including, but not limited to, electronic mail, internet communications, instant
messages or facsimile communications. Cyberbullying shall also include (1) the
creation of a web page or blog in which the creator assumes the identity of another
person or (2) the knowing impersonation of another person as the author of posted
content or messages, if the creation or impersonation creates any of the conditions
enumerated in clauses (1) to (5), inclusive, of the definition of bullying.
Cyberbullying shall also include the distribution by electronic means of a
communication to more than one person or the posting of material on an electronic
medium that may be accessed by one or more persons, if the distribution or posting
creates any of the definition of conditions enumerated in clauses (1) to (5), inclusive,
bullying.

“Hostile Environment” - A situation in which bullying causes the school environment
to be permeated with intimidation, ridicule or insult that is sufficiently severe or
pervasive to alter the conditions of the student’s education.

“Retaliation” - Retaliation is any form of intimidation, reprisal, or harassment directed
against a student who reports bullying, provides information during an investigation of
bullying, or witnesses or has reliable information about bullying.

“Staff” - Staff includes, but is not limited to, educators, administrators, counselors,
school nurses, cafeteria workers, custodians, bus drivers, athletic coaches, advisors to
extracurricular activities, support staff, or para-professionals.

“Target” - A target is a student against whom bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation
has been perpetrated.



ITI.

Iv.

H. “False Reporting” - A student who knowingly makes an untrue accusation of

bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation or misrepresents or fabricates information
relative to bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation; or perpetuates rumors or innuendos
thereto.

PROHIBITION OF BULLYING, CYBERBULLYING, AND RETALIATION

Bullying Prohibited - Bullying in any form, including cyber-bullying, is absolutely
forbidden. In addition, retaliation against another student who has brought forth a bullying
complaint to the attention of the School District or who has cooperated in an investigation
of a complaint under this policy is also prohibited and will not be tolerated by the Southern
Berkshire Regional School District. It is a violation for anyone, including another student,
to bully or intimidate a student through conduct or communication as defined in section II
of this document. All students shall be afforded the same protection under this plan
regardless of legal status.

Bullying is prohibited:
-On school grounds
-At school sponsored or school-related activities
-At functions or programs whether on or off school grounds
-At school bus stops
-During transit to and from school or school-related activities
-On school buses or other vehicles owned, leased or used by the school district
-Through the use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased or used by the
Southern Berkshire School District.

Bullying and cyberbullying are prohibited at a location, activity, function or program that is
not school related or through the use of technology or an electronic device that is not
owned, leased or used by the Southern Berkshire Regional School District if the act or acts
in question:

-Create(s) a hostile environment at school for the target;

-Infringe(s) on the rights of the target at school; and/or

-Materially and substantially disrupts the education process or the orderly operation

of the school.

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR REPORTING AND RESPONDING TO
BULLYING AND RETALIATION

To support efforts to respond promptly and effectively to bullying and retaliation, the
District has established policies and procedures for receiving and responding to reports of
bullying or retaliation. These policies and procedures will ensure that members of the school
community — students, parents, and staff — know what will happen when incidents of
bullying occur.



1. Reporting Bullying or Retaliation

Reports of bullying or retaliation may be made by staff, students, parents or guardians, or
others, and may be oral or written. Oral repots made by or to a staff member shall be
recorded in writing. A school or district staff member is required to report immediately to
the principal or designee any instance of bullying or retaliation the staff member becomes
aware of or witnesses. Reports made by students, parents or guardians, or other individuals
who are not school or district staff members, may be made anonymously. Anonymous
reports may be made to school personnel by phone, mail, or any means available for contact.

Methods of Communication:
© Parents/Students - SBRSD Anti-Bullying Hotline:
o Mount Everett Regional School 413-229-8734 #418
o Undermountain Elementary 413-229-8754 #419
e A SBRSD web page link for comments regarding bullying, retaliation, or false
reporting.
e  District email — bullyingalert@sbrsd.org
o Middle/High School — Assistant Principal or designee.
o Elementary Schools - Assistant Principal or designee.

Incident Reporting Form. Use of an Incident Reporting Form (IRF) is not required as a
condition of making a report. The IRF is included in the Handbook for Students and
Families, can be accessed online for anonymous reporting, and is available in paper form
upon request. The IRF will be made available in the most prevalent language(s) of origin of
students and parents or guardians. At the beginning of the school year, SBRSD will provide
the school community, including administrators, staff, students, and parents or guardians,
with written notice of its policies for reporting acts of bullying and retaliation. A description
of the reporting procedures and resources, including the name and contact information of
the principal or designee, will be incorporated in student and staff handbooks, on the
website, and in information about the plan that is made available to parents and guardians.

Reporting by Staff. A staff member will report immediately to the principal or designee

when he/she witnesses or becomes aware of conduct that may be bullying or retaliation.

The requirement to report to the principal or designee does not limit the authority of the

staff member to respond to behavioral or disciplinary incidents consistent with school or
district policies and procedures.

Reporting by Students, Parents or Guardians, and Others. The District expects students,
parents or guardians, and others who witness or become aware of an instance of bullying or
retaliation involving a student to report it to the principal or designee. Reports may be
made anonymously, but no disciplinary action will be taken against an alleged aggressor
solely on the basis of an anonymous report. Students, parents or guardians, and others may
request assistance from a staff member to complete a written report. Students will be
provided practical, safe, private, and age-appropriate ways to report and discuss an incident
of bullying with a staff member, or with the principal or designee.



2. Responding to a Report of Bullying or Retaliation

Safety. Before fully investigating the allegations of bullying or retaliation, the principal or
designee will take steps to assess the need to restore a sense of safety to the alleged target
and/or to protect the alleged target from possible further incidents. Responses to promote
safety may include, but not be limited to, creating a personal safety plan; pre-determining
seating arrangements for the target and/or the aggressor in the classroom, at lunch, or on the
bus; identifying a staff member who will act as a “safe person” for the target; and altering
the aggressor’s schedule and access to the target. The principal or designee will take
additional steps to promote safety during the course of and after the investigation, as
necessary.

The principal or designee will implement appropriate strategies for protecting from bullying
or retaliation a student who has reported bullying or retaliation, a student who has witnessed
bullying or retaliation, a student who provides information during an investigation, or a
student who has reliable information about a reported act of bullying or retaliation.

3. Obligations to Notify Others:

a. Noftice to parents or guardians. Upon determining that bullying or retaliation has
occurred, the principal or designee will promptly notify the parents or guardians of the
target and the student aggressor of this, and of the procedures for responding to it.
There may be circumstances in which the principal or designee contacts parents or
guardians prior to any investigation. Notice will be consistent with state regulations at
603 CMR 49.00.

b. Notice to Teachers and Education Staff. Upon determining that bullying or retaliation
has occurred, the principal or designee will promptly notify appropriate education staff
and teachers of the target and the aggressor, and of the safety and response plans to
prevent further bullying.

c. Notice to another School or District. 1f the reported incident involves students from
more than one school district, charter school, non-public school, approved
private special education day or residential school, or collaborative school, the principal
or designee first informed of the incident will promptly notify by telephone the principal
or designee of the other school(s) of the incident so that each school may take
appropriate action. All communications will be in accordance with state and federal
privacy laws and regulations, and 603 CMR 49.00.

d. Notice to Law Enforcement. At any point after receiving a report of bullying or
retaliation, including after an investigation, if the principal or designee has a reasonable
basis to believe that criminal charges may be pursued against the aggressor, the
principal will notify the local law enforcement agency. Notice will be consistent with
the requirements of 603 CMR 49.00 and locally established agreements with the local
law enforcement agency.



Also, if an incident occurs on school grounds and involves a former student under
the age of 21 who is no longer enrolled in school, the principal or designee shall
contact the local law enforcement agency if he or she has a reasonable basis to
believe that criminal charges may be pursued against the student aggressor. In
making this determination, the principal will, consistent with the Plan and with
applicable school or district policies and procedures, consult with the school
resource officer, and other individuals the principal or designee deems appropriate.

4. Investigation

The principal or designee will investigate promptly all reports of bullying or retaliation
and, in doing so, will consider all available information known, including the nature of
the allegation(s) and the ages of the students involved. During the investigation, the
principal or designee will, among other things, interview students, staff, witnesses,
parents or guardians, and others as necessary. The principal or designee (or whoever is
conducting the investigation) will remind the alleged student aggressor, target, and
witnesses of the importance of the investigation, their obligation to be truthful and that
retaliation against someone who reports bullying or provides information during a
bullying investigation is strictly prohibited and will result in disciplinary action.

Interviews may be conducted by the principal or designee, other staff members as
determined by the principal or designee, and in consultation with the school counselor,
as appropriate. To the extent practicable and given his/her obligation to investigate and
address the matter, the principal or designee will maintain confidentiality during the
investigative process. The principal or designee will maintain a written record of the
investigation.

Procedures for investigating reports of bullying and retaliation will be consistent with
school or district policies and procedures for investigations. If necessary, the principal
or designee will consult with legal counsel about the investigation.

5. Determinations

The principal or designee will make a determination based upon all of the facts and
circumstances. If, after investigation, bullying or retaliation is substantiated, the
principal or designee will take steps reasonably calculated to prevent recurrence and to
ensure that the target is not restricted in participating in school or in benefiting from
school activities.

The principal or designee will:

e determine what remedial action is required, if any
e determine what responsive actions and/or disciplinary action is necessary

10



Depending upon the circumstances, the principal or designee may choose to consult with
the students’ teacher(s) and/or school counselor, and the target’s or student aggressor’s
parents or guardians, to identify any underlying social or emotional issue(s) that may
have contributed to the bullying behavior and to assess the level of need for additional
social skills development.

The principal or designee will promptly notify the parents or guardians of the target and
the aggressor about the results of the investigation and, if bullying or retaliation is found,
what action is being taken to prevent further acts of bullying or retaliation. All notice to
parents must comply with applicable state and federal privacy laws and regulations.
Because of the legal requirements regarding the confidentiality of student records, the
principal or designee cannot report specific information to the target’s parent or guardian
about the disciplinary action taken unless it involves a “stay away” order or other
directive that the target must be aware of in order to report violations.

6. Responses to Bullying

The District will utilize an array of skill building strategies and/or individualized
interventions to remediate or prevent further bullying and retaliation, such as:

a. Teaching Appropriate Behavior Through Skills-building.
Upon the principal or designee determining that bullying or retaliation has occurred,
the law requires that the school or district use a range of responses that balance the
need for accountability with the need to teach appropriate behavior. M.G.L. ¢. 71,
§370 (d) (v). Skill-building approaches that the principal or designee may consider
include:

= offering individualized skill-building sessions based on the school’s/district’s
anti-bullying curricula;

= providing relevant educational activities for individual students or groups of
students, in consultation with guidance counselors and other appropriate school
personnel;

= implementing a range of academic and nonacademic positive behavioral supports
to help students understand pro-social ways to achieve their goals;

* meeting with parents and guardians to engage parental support and to reinforce
the anti-bullying curricula and social skills building activities at home;

= adopting behavioral plans to include a focus on developing specific social skills;
and making a referral for evaluation.

b. Taking Disciplinary Action.
If the principal or designee decides that disciplinary action is appropriate, the
disciplinary action will be determined on the basis of facts found by the principal or
designee, including the nature of the conduct, the age of the student(s) involved, and
the need to balance accountability with the teaching of appropriate behavior.

1



Discipline will be consistent with the Plan and with the school’s or district’s code of
conduct. Discipline procedures for students with disabilities are governed by the
federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA), which
should be read in cooperation with state laws regarding student discipline. If the
principal or designee determines that a student knowingly made a false allegation of
bullying or retaliation, that student may be subject to disciplinary action.

Promoting Safety for the Target and Others.

The principal or designee will consider what adjustments, if any, are needed in the
school environment to enhance the target's sense of safety and that of others as well.
One strategy that the principal or designee may use is to increase adult supervision at
transition times and in locations where bullying is known to have occurred or is
likely to occur. Within a reasonable period of time following the determination and
the ordering of remedial and/or disciplinary action, the principal or designee will
contact the target to determine whether there has been a recurrence of the prohibited
conduct and whether additional supportive measures are needed. If so, the principal
or designee will work with appropriate school staff to implement them immediately.

ACADEMIC AND NON-ACADEMIC ACTIVITES

Background and Description of Legal Requirements

The law requires each school or district to provide age-appropriate instruction on bullying
prevention in each grade that is incorporated into the school’s or district’s curricula.
Curricula must be evidence-based. Effective instruction will include classroom
approaches, whole school initiatives, and focused strategies for bullying prevention and
social skills development. Plans should include specific information about local priorities
and approaches that will be used, and how schools and districts will integrate the Plan
into the school’s and/or district’s curricula.

a.

Specific Bullying Prevention Approaches. Curricula will be informed by current
research which, among other things, emphasizes the following approaches: Using
scripts and role plays to develop skills; empowering students to take action by
knowing what to do when they witness other students or school staff engaged in acts
of bullying or retaliation, including seeking adult assistance; helping students
understand the dynamics of bullying and cyberbullying, including the underlying
power imbalance; emphasizing cyber-safety, including safe and appropriate use of
electronic communication technologies; enhancing students’ skills for engaging in
healthy relationships and respectful communications; and engaging students in a safe,
supportive school environment that is respectful of diversity and difference.
Initiatives will also teach students about the student-related sections of the Bullying
Prevention and Intervention Plan. The Plan should include specific information about
how and when the school or district will review the Plan with students.

General Teaching Approaches that Support Bullying Prevention Efforts. The
following approaches, captured within the District’s Multi-Tiered System of Support
(MTSS), underscore the importance of our bullying intervention and prevention
initiatives, and are integral to establishing a safe and supportive school environment:

12



setting clear expectations for students and establishing school and classroom

routines;

creating safe school and classroom environments for all students, including for
students with disabilities, lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender students, and

homeless students;

using appropriate and positive responses and reinforcement, even when students

require discipline;

using positive behavioral supports;
encouraging adults to develop positive relationships with students;

modeling, teaching, and rewarding pro-social, healthy, and respectful behaviors;
using positive approaches to behavioral health, including collaborative problem-
solving, conflict resolution training, teamwork, and positive behavioral supports
that aid in social and emotional development;

using the Internet safely; and

supporting students’ interest and participation in non-academic and
extracurricular activities, particularly in their areas of strength.

STRATEGY APPROACH IMPLEMENTATION | RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Effective Professional Learning Ongoing PreK-12 Principal, AP, Director of
Instruction Communities, Collaboration Student Services, Teachers,

Meetings, Department
Meetings, Early Childhood
Meetings

Related Services

Whole School Morning Meeting, and Daily PreK-5, Teachers
Initiatives Advisory Weekly 6-12
Whole School Positive Sign Thursday Bi-monthly Prek-5 Principals
Initiatives Weekly 6-12
Tiered Approach Good News Call Weekly K-5 Principal
Peer-Leadership Training Grade 5 Principal, AP, Teachers, and
Wellness Unit Support Staff
Civics 6-10" grade Principal and Teachers
SST 8 grade Principal and Teachers
Weekly K-5 & 6-12 Principal & SST Team (includes
regular education teachers, SPED teachers,
school psychologist, and related services as
needed)
SAT Principal, AP, Dir. of
Weekly K-5 & 6-12 Student Services & SACs
Evidence-Based Second Step K5 Teachers
Curriculum
Activities/Athletics | Training on Anti-Hazing 6-12" grade Student Activities Teaches

and Athletic Director

13




VI.

VII.

COLLABORATION WITH FAMILIES
Background and Description of Legal Requirements

The District is committed to utilizing strategies to engage and collaborate with students’
families in order to increase the capacity of the school or district to prevent and respond
to bullying. Resources for families and communication with them are essential aspects of
effective collaboration. Therefore, approaches to collaboration will take into account age,
climate, socio-economic factors, linguistic, and cultural make-up of students and the
parents.

Information about bullying prevention and interventions used by the District will include:

e  how parents and guardians can reinforce the curricula at home and support the
school or district plan;

e  the dynamics of bullying;

e online safety and cyberbullying

Notification Requirements. Parents and guardians will be notified in writing each year
about the student-related sections of the Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan and
the District’s internet safety policy. This notice will include information about the
dynamics of bullying, including cyberbullying and online safety. All information made
available to parents or guardians will be in hard copy and electronic formats and will be
available in the language(s) most prevalent among parents or guardians. The Bullying
Prevention and Intervention Plan and related information will also be posted on the
District website.

Parent education and resources. The school or district will offer education programs for
parents and guardians that are focused on the parental components of the anti-bullying
curricula and any social competency curricula used by the district or school. The
programs will be offered in collaboration with the PTO, PTA, School Councils, Special
Education Parent Advisory Council, or similar organizations.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Background and Description of Legal Requirements

The Plan must reflect the requirements under M.G.L. c. 71, § 370 to provide ongoing
professional development for all staff, including but not limited to, educators,
administrators, counselors, school nurses, cafeteria workers, custodians, bus drivers,
athletic coaches, advisors to extracurricular activities, and paraprofessionals. The Plan
should state the content and frequency of staff training and ongoing professional
development as determined by the school’s or district’s needs, and list other topics to be
included in these staff programs. The locally identified additional areas of training
should be based on needs and concerns identified by school and district staff.

14



The law lists six topics that must be included in professional development. Additional
topics may be identified by the school or district leadership as they consider the unique
needs of the school or district community. Plans should also identify which trainings will
be provided districtwide and which will be school-based.

1. Developmentally (or age-) appropriate strategies to prevent bullying;
Developmentally (or age-) appropriate strategies for immediate, effective
interventions to stop bullying incidents;

3. Information regarding the complex interaction and power differential that can take
place between and among an aggressor, target, and witnesses to the bullying;

4. Research findings on bullying, including information about specific categories of
students who have been shown to be particularly at risk for bullying in the school
environment;

5. Information on the incidence and nature of cyberbullying; and

6. Internet safety issues as they relate to cyberbullying.

Professional development will also address ways to prevent and respond to bullying or retaliation
for students with disabilities that must be considered when developing students’ Individualized
Education Programs (IEPs). This will include a particular focus on the needs of students with
autism or students whose disability affects social skills development.

TYPE OF ACTIVITY TAGET FREQUENCY TOPICS
AUDIENCE

GCN Bullying All staff Annually See #1-6 above

Prevention Tutorial

Written Notice All staff Annually Information about the policy and the plan, including
sections related to staff duties in the school or
district employee handbook and the student
handbook.

Overview of Policy All staff Annually e Staff duties under the plan.

and Plan

e An overview of the steps that the principal or
designee will follow upon receipt of a report of
bullying or retaliation.

¢ An overview of the bullying prevention practices
to be offered at all grades in the school.

e Ways to prevent and respond to bullying or
retaliation for students with disabilities that must
be considered when developing students’
Individualized Education Plan (IEPs). This will
include a particular focus on the needs of students
whose disability affects social skill development.

15




APPENDIX A
SBRSD BULLYING PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION INCIDENT REPORTING FORM

1. Name of Reporter/Person Filing the Report: This line may be lefi blank if an anonymous report is being made.
(Note: Reports may be made anonymously, but no disciplinary action will be taken against an alleged aggressor
solely on the basis of an anonymous report.)

2. Check whether you are the: Target of the behavior [ 1 Reporter (not the target) [ ]

3. Check whether you are a: [ | Student [] Staff member (specify role)

[] Parent [] Administrator [ Dther (specify)

Your contact information/telephone number:

4. If student, state your school: Grade:

5. If staff member, state your school or work site:

6. Information about the Incident:

Name of Target (of behavior):

Name of Aggressor (Person who engaged in the behavior):

Date(s) of Incident(s):

Time When Incident(s) Occurred:

Location of Incident(s) (Be as specific as possible):

7. Witnesses (List people who saw the incident or have information about it):

Name: 0 Student [J Staff [ Other
Name: 00 Student [1 Staff [J Other
Name: O Student [ Staff [ Other

8. Describe the details of the incident (including names of people involved, what occurred, and what each
person did and said, including specific words used). Please use additional space on back if necessary.

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY
9. Signature of Person Filing this Report: Date:
(Note: Reports may be filed anonymously.)

10: Form Given to: Position: Date:

Signature: Date Received:




II. INVESTIGATION

1. Investigator(s): Position(s):
2. Interviews:
O Interviewed aggressor Name: Date:
O Interviewed target Name: Date:
o Interviewed witnesses Name: Date:
Name: Date:
3. Any prior documented Incidents by the aggressor? O Yes o No
If yes, have incidents involved target or target group previously? O Yes o No
Any previous incidents with findings of BULLYING, RETALIATION o Yes o No

Summary of Investigation:

(Please use additional paper and attach to this document as needed)

III. CONCLUSIONS FROM THE INVESTIGATION

1. Finding of bullying or retaliation: o YES o NO
O Bullying O Incident documented as
o0 Retaliation o Discipline referral only
2. Contacts:
o Target’s parent/guardian Date: O Aggressor’s parent/guardian Date:
o District Equity Coordinator (DEC) Date: o Law Enforcement Date:

3. Action Taken:

O Loss of Privileges o© Detention 0 STEP referral o Suspension 0 Community Service

O Education 0 Other

4. Describe Safety Planning:

Follow-up with Target: scheduled for Initial and date when completed:
Follow-up with Aggressor: scheduled for Initial and date when completed:
Report forwarded to Principal: Date
Report forwarded to Superintendent: Date

(If principal was not the investigator)

Signature and Title: Date:




SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS BEHAVIOR REPORT FORM

Student Name: Date:
Teacher: Class: Time:
Location:
___ Recess _ Classroom
____Hallway __ Lunchroom
___ Specials _ Field Trip
___PE ___ Chorus
_Art __ Band
_ Music
Individual Reporting:

Action Taken by adult before requesting assistance:
___ Private Conference with Student

___Phoned Parents

__Parent Conference

___Other

Description of the Behavior(s) / Incident:

Continued on Back: Yes No

How did student appear/present at the time of the behavior?
(agitated, disruptive, destructive, dangerous etc.)

As evidence by (pacing, teasing, shouting, punching, throwing):

Was non-violent restraint necessary?

Yes  (report must be filed with this form)
No

Staff signature:

Behavioral Infractions
*To be filled in by administrator®

Activating False Fire Alarm

Cheating

Computer Violation/Cyberbullying
Defiance of Authority

Disrespect

Dress Code Violation

Hitting/punching

Inappropriate Touching

Leaving Class/School without Permission
Noncompliance

Physical Aggression/ Fighting
Possession/Use of Alcohol/Drugs/Cigarettes
Possession of Stolen Property/ Theft
Possession/Use of Weapon

Profanity/ Obscene Gesture/Inappropriate
Language

Threatening/ Intimidating a Student/Teacher
o Vandalism (Deliberate)

Q9 0 0 00 6 606 00 o 0 b

[0}

Administrative Action:
Spoke with Student

Staff actions in response to behavior:

Call Home
Time out in office

Student response to staff:

Recess Denied

Written or verbal apology
Internal Suspension
External Suspension

Additional actions taken by the adult (resolution/processing):

Other

Continued on back: Yes_  No

Signature:

Date:

This section is to be completed by administrator




Continued Description of Behavior(s)/Incident:

Additional Notes:

Stages of Crisis:

Stage 1:
Examples: rocking, tapping, swearing, pacing

Appears: anxious, irritable, and withdrawn
Underlying Messages: Take note, I’'m distressed
Response options: supportive, problem solve,
redirection, humor, empathy, eat crow, active listening

Stage 2:
Examples: shouting, teasing, provoking, verbal

aggression

Appears: defensive, loss of rationale, increased
adrenalin, power struggle

Underlying Messages: Do something, pay attention
Response options: supportive, problem solve,
redirection, humor, empathy, eat crow, active listening-
Directive

Stage 2/3:
Examples: punching, pounding, throwing, breaking

objects, increased motor activity

Appears: defensive, loss of rationale, increased
adrenalin

Underlying Messages: Help me, Set limits, Losing
control

Response options: directive, set clear limits, use initial
praise, empathy of affection, provide instruction to
change behavior — Get Help — Track and Shape

Stage 3:
Examples: physically aggressive, throwing at others,

self-abuse, pounding glass, cutting

Appears: no control, not responding to intervention,
increased adrenalin

Underlying Messages: Help me, Lost control
Response Options: track and shape, label behavior,
offer instruction, reinforce approximations, -Get Help-
Assess Safety- Physical intervention may be needed

Stage 4:
Problem Solving, reflection, responsibility planning,

learning from mistakes, return to class setting.
Student appears calm and safe

Set up time with student to discuss options, develop
signals for distress, teach skills, build trust,
relationships




Anonymous Report of Bullying

Anonymous boxes are located outside high school and elementary libraries.

Who was involved?

Where did it occur?

What happened?

When did the bullying occur?

Was it cyberbullying?

(Text, Facebook, i.m.IM, online, email, etc.)



Coaching the Student Who Bullied

This coaching model (for use with students who bully) has five steps.
1. Identify the problem and diffuse reporting responsibility.

Ideas:
“I have been hearing that ...”
“Many students have reported that ...”

2. Ask questions and gather information.

Ideas:
“I’d like to hear from you about what happened.”
“How would you feel if this happened to you?”

3. Apply consequences.

Idea:
Review the school policy regarding bullying.

4. Generate solutions for the future.

Idea:
“What are some ways to prevent this from happening again?”

5. Follow up.

Ideas:
See how the plan is working.
Contact parents as appropriate.
Refer student for further discipline as appropriate.
Refer ore serious or chronic cases to an administrator or counselor.

Note: Be sure to coach the kids who have been bullied separately from those who bullied
them. Bullied children are often frightened and may deny that there is any problem when

face-to-face with children who have repeatedly harassed them.



Mount Everett Regional School
Request for Administrative Assistance

Student Behavioral Infractions

_Assault/Battery

Teacher __Bus Referral

_ __Cheating

Date Period __Damage to School
__Fighting
__Profanity/Inappropriate Language

Action Taken by Teacher before Rude/Discourteous

Requesting Assistance T

__Private Conference with Student Attendance Violations

__Phoned Parents Cutting a Class
__Parent Conference _Excessive tardiness (3 or more) classes
__Mailed Information to Parents _Leaving a class without permission
__Detention __Leaving school without permission
__Other __Tardy to school

__Tardy to class
Additional Information About Incident _ Truancy

Handbook Violations/Other

__Computer Violation

__Distribution of controlled substance
__Dress code violations

__Driving violations

__Failure to serve detention
__Bullying/Harassment

__Possession of contraband

__Sexual impropriety

__Theft

Administrative Action: Other

Restraint was necessary

Restraint report filed

Signature:




= Bullying/Harassment/Intimidation Flowchart

Fom |

Report made to
Adiministrator L L

Target/Peer

Teacher/adult

Immediate

Medical
[ intervention
Medical required?
treatment

Notify parents™
Conduct Investigation
I - Interview target
Docunjgntatmﬂ Interview witnesses
of Injury Interview accused
Review video

[

Was
accusation

No further

Parens of all parties knowingly action
notified by end of day. false?
Cid an event
occur? Discipline for false ‘
accusation enforced Parents of all
= and documented parties notified.

Cause physical Place target i Create a - i
1 get in
ef ﬁg‘;n?]tlgpai reasonable fear hostile In;gﬁgseo?‘n %fg:s;s
damage to for self or :nvitmnm{ezt target at operation of
property? property? osrfj:{g:ts school? school?

Is this a

Did actions repeated

violate the

law? behgvior
Determination of
Non-BHI event.
Yes Appropriate
Bullying/Harassment/Intimidation discipline enforced
. o and documented
Notify law event detarmined. Discipline
enforcement. enforced and documented.
Superintendent
notified Parents of all parties

notifiad of outcome.

*The term "parents” anywhere in this document refers to parents or legal guardians. May 20, 2010



Bullying/Harassment/Intimidation Flowchart

Follow-Up Procedures '—

Victim Aggressor ]

Assigned
conduct
meetings

Re-entry meetin
with student an
parents

Duration of plan ——[ Duration of plan q

Frequency of Frequency of

—| Develop Safety Plan | Develop conduct planj—

Whom will student
check in with?

2

Strategies for
dealing with
future incidents

Educate student
on alternative
behaviors

Teachers l Teachers
notified notified

|
Progress report ]— Documentation Dacumentation ‘( Progress repo"tj

Provide information Provide information
about outside about outside
supports supports

Parents Parents
notified notified

*The term "parents" anywhere in this document refers to parents or legal guardians. May 20, 2010



File: BEDG

MINUTES |Ca 1

The minutes of a School Committee meeting constitute the written record of Committee actions; they are legal
evidence of what the action was. Therefore, the secretary of the School Committee will be responsible for
reporting in the minutes all actions taken by the Committee.

Minutes will include:

1. The date, time, place, the members present or absent, annotated as to arrival and departure times, if
during the meeting, a summary of each subject, and a list of documents and exhibits used at the meeting,

2. A complete record of official actions taken by the Committee relative to the Superintendent's
recommendations, to communications, and to all business transacted. Resolutions and motions will be
given in their exact wording, accompanied by the names of members moving and seconding and a
record of the results of the vote. Reports and documents relating to a formal motion may be omitted if
they are referred to and identified by title and date.

3. Notation of formal adjournment.

Copies of the minutes will be sent to all Committee members at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at
which the minutes are to be approved. Minutes of all meetings shall be created and approved in a timely manner
which is defined in regulation as within the next 3 meetings of the body or within 30 days, whichever is later.

The approved minutes will become permanent records of the Committee. Minutes of public meetings and
minutes of executive sessions that have been declassified will be in the custody of the Superintendent who will

make them available to interested citizens upon request.

SOURCE: MASC, July 2018

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 30A:22; 66:10; 940 CMR 29.00

CROSS REF.: KDB, Public's Right to Know; BEC, Executive Session

NOTE: Specific comments and/or discussion should only be included in the minutes as a result of a vote
of the Committee. The minutes are not a transcript of the meeting. Documents used during a School
Committee meeting become part of the official record and must be maintained, based upon their content,
in accordance with the Commonwealth's Municipal Public Records Retention Schedule.



O a. L.
File: EFD
MEAL CHARGE POLICY
The School Committee is committed to providing students with healthy, nutritious meals each day so they can
focus on school work, while also maintaining the financial integrity of meal programs and minimizing any
impact on students with meal charges. However, unpaid meal charges place a large financial burden on the
school district, as food services is a self-supporting entity within the district. The purpose of this policy is to
ensure compliance with federal reporting requirements of the USDA Child Nutrition Program, as well as

provide oversight and accountability for the collection of outstanding student meal balances.

The provisions of this policy pertain to regular priced school meals only. The School Committee will provide a
regular meal to students who forget or lose their lunch money.

Meal Charges and Balances

Students will pay for meals at the regular rate approved by the School Committee and for their meal status
(regular, reduced-price, or free) each day. Payment options will be delineated in student handbooks and
provided to parents/guardians of incoming students. After the balance reaches zero and enters the negative,
students will not be allowed to purchase a la carte items including but not limited to a second entrée, snack, ice
cream, or an additional beverage. The student will still be allowed to take a meal, and that meal will continue to
be charged to the account at the standard lunch rate based on their meal status. The parent/guardian is
responsible for any meal charges incurred. If there is a financial hardship, a parent/guardian should contact food
services directly to discuss payment options such as an individualized repayment plan.

Payments

Parents/Guardians are responsible for all meal payments to the food service program. Notices of low or deficit
balances will be sent directly to parent/guardians via email or regular postal mail at regular intervals during the
school year. At no time shall any staff member give payment notices to students unless that student is known to
be an emancipated minor who is fully responsible for themselves or over the age of 18. If parents/guardians
have issues with student purchases they should contact food services for assistance.

Parents/Guardians may pay for meals in advance. Further details are available on the school district webpage
and in student handbooks. Funds should be maintained in accounts to minimize the possibility that a child may
be without meal money on any given day. Any remaining funds for a particular student, whether positive or
negative, will be carried over to the next school year.

All school cafeterias possess computerized point of sale/cash register systems that maintain records of all
monies deposited and spent for each student and those records are available to parents/guardians by setting up
an online account (see student handbooks for more details) or by speaking with the school's food service
manager. The point of sale system is designed to prevent direct identification of a student's meal

status. Parents/guardians will receive automated low-balance emails or mailed notices weekly, if applicable. If
notices do not result in payment, parents/guardians will receive a phone call from food services. If the phone
call does not result in payment the food service manager shall turn the account over to the business office.

Refunds

Refunds for withdrawn and/or graduating students require a written request (email, postal, or in person) for a
refund of any money remaining in their account to be submitted. Graduating students also have the option to
transfer funds to a sibling's account or to donate to a student in need with a written request.

Delinquent Accounts/Collections

Failure of a parent or guardian to maintain reasonably current accounts may result in a referral to the
Superintendent for their review. The Superintendent shall ensure that there are appropriate and effective
collection procedures and internal controls within the school district's business office that meet the requirements

of law.



If a student is without meal money on a consistent basis, the administration may investigate the situation more
closely and take further action as needed. If financial hardship exists, parents/guardians and families are
encouraged to apply for free or reduced price lunches for their child. Each school handbook shall contain
detailed instructions for family assistance.

Policy Communications

This policy shall be communicated to all staff and families at the beginning of each school year and to families
transferring to the district during the year.

LEGAL REFS: MGL 71:72; USDA School Meal Program Guidelines May 2017
CROSS REFS: JQ, Student Fees, Fines & Charges
SOURCE: MASC July 2018



0o 3

&3
@
—
e

3

STUDENT ACTIVITY ACCOUNTS

Student funds may be raised to finance the activities of authorized student organizations. Student
activity funds are considered a part of the total fiscal operation of the District and are subject to policies
established by the School Committee and the Office of the Superintendent. The funds shall be only for
the benefit of students and managed in accordance with sound business practices, which include
accepted budgetary, accounting, and internal control practices. The Superintendent shall ensure that,
annually, all Principals and student organizations receive a copy of this policy as well as a copy of
established procedures for control of receipts and expenditures that meet or exceed DESE guidelines.

In compliance with Massachusetts General Law, the School Committee:

1. Authorizes the Principals to accept money for recognized student activity organizations, which
currently exist, or as from time to time may be revised. All funds received for student activities
must be deposited into the Student Activity Agency Account and no funds shall be directly
deposited to a Student Activity Checking Account except from the Student Activity Agency
Account,

2. Authorizes the Town or District Treasurer to establish and maintain a Student Activity Agency
Account(s) which is to be audited as part of the Town's annual audit. The interest that is earned
on such accounts shall be maintained in the Agency Account and distributed annually among the

Student Activity Checking Accounts as directed by the procedures established by the
Superintendent.

3. Authorizes Student Activity Checking Accounts for use by the Principals with specific maximum
balances established annually for each school by vote of the School Committee. Payments for
expenditures shall be made, whenever possible, by check, debit, or EFT directly from the Student
Activity Checking Account. Reimbursements to personal credit card holders shall require the
prior authorization of the Superintendent. Signatory authorization for Student Activity Checking
Accounts shall be restricted to the Principal and (Superintendent or Treasurer). Student Activity
Checking Accounts shall be audited annually in accordance with DESE guidelines.

4. Directs Principals to provide the Treasurer with a bond in an amount agreeable to the Treasurer.

5. Shall annually, prior to the start of each school year, vote to establish or change the maximum
balance that may be on deposit in each Student Activity Checking Account.

For accounts with maximum balance limits that exceed $25,000.00, the School Committee shall
consider, in accordance with DESE guidelines, that an audit be conducted by an outside audit firm every
three years

Iof3

Massachusetts Association of School Committees - 2016




File: JIF
Graduating Class Funds

Funds held on behalf of graduating classes are to be held within the Student Activity Checking Account
for the High School. Such funds shall be designated by the class' Year of Graduation.

Once a class has graduated from High School, their funds should be removed from the High School
Student Activity Checking Account no later than two years from the date of graduation. It is the
responsibility of the class officers to arrange for these funds to be removed from the High School
Activity Checking Account. When requested, and once all outstanding financial obligations of the
graduating class have been met, the remaining balance should be removed from the fund by check
transfer payable to the Class of XXXX. Checks payable to individual members of the graduating class
are not permitted.

Should the class officers not request to have their funds removed from the Student Activity Checking
Account within two years of their graduating, the funds will be forfeited by the class and transferred into
the General Sub-fund portion of the Student Activity Agency Account. These funds will then be
allocated by a vote of the School Committee.

Class officers should be given a copy of this policy during the course of their senior year to ensure their
knowledge of their obligations to perform under this policy.

Inactive Student Activities

When a student activity ceases to be active for a period of three years or more the Principal or other
authorized administrator shall require the following actions:

1. obtain written notice from the faculty advisor or student officer that the activity will cease to be a
viable account. If unable to obtain such notification the Principal shall request action to close the
account from the School Committee.

2. Identify in writing all assets of the student activity. The disposition of any assets shall be
determined by the School Committee and may not benefit specific individuals.

3. Annually notify all students of the required actions if an activity ceases to exist.
Student Activity Deficits
Individual student activity accounts are not permitted to be in a deficit position. Whenever a deficit
exists that is not the result of timing, the Superintendent shall recommend remedial action to the School

Committee in a timely manner.

SOURCE: MASC March 2018

LEGAL REFS: MGL 71:47
CROSS REFS: JJA — Student Organizations
20f3

Massachusetts Association of School Committees - 2016



File: JIF
NOTE: DESE audit guidelines for Student Activity Checking Accounts require an annual andit.
In regional districts these accounts may be a part of the annual audit by a third party auditor. In
municipal districts the audits may be conducted by a district or municipal employee but not by the
Principal, Treasurer, Superintendent, or any authorized signatory on the accounts, Districts with
large numbers of schools may rotate the schools through the audit process.

3of3

Massachusetts Association of School Committees - 2016




jOa.. Y-

File: JBB

EDUCATIONAL EQUITY

The School Committee's goal is to strive to address the needs of every student in each of our schools, subject to
budgetary, space and other limitations.

Educational equity for the purpose of this policy is defined as providing all students, as reasonably practical, the
high quality instruction and support they need to reach and exceed a common standard.

To achieve educational equity the district will commit to:

1. Systematically, when appropriate, use districtwide and individual school level data, disaggregated by
race/ethnicity, gender/gender identity, national origin, language, special education, socioeconomic status
and mobility to inform district decision making.

2. Raise the achievement of all students.
3. Graduate all students ready to succeed in a diverse local, national and global community.

In order to reach the goal of educational equity, as reasonably practical, for each and every student, the District
shall:

1. Provide every student with access to high quality curriculum, support, and other educational
resources.

2. Seek to promote educational equity as a priority in professional development.
3. Endeavor to create schools with a welcoming and inclusive culture and environment.

4. Provide multiple pathways to success in order to meet the needs of the diverse student body and
actively encourage, support and expect high academic achievement for each student.

The Superintendent shall include equity practices in the district's strategic plan and goal strategies to implement
this policy. The Superintendent, upon request, will periodically report to the Committee the progress of the
implementation of this policy.

SOURCE: MASC
ADOPTED: September 12, 2019



Oa.5

File:JFABD

HOMELESS STUDENTS: ENROLLMENT RIGHTS AND SERVICES

As required by law, the district will work with homeless children and youth and unaccompanied

youth 1 (collectively, "homeless students") as well as their families or legal guardians to provide stability in
school attendance and other services. Special attention will be given to ensuring the enrollment and attendance
of homeless students not currently attending school. Homeless students will be provided district services for
which they are eligible, including Head Start and comparable pre-school programs, Title I, similar state
programs, special education, bilingual education, vocational and technical education programs, gifted and
talented programs, school nutrition programs, summer programming and extracurricular activities.

Homeless students are defined as lacking a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence, including:

1. Sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing. economic hardship, or similar reason;
2. Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks or camping grounds due to the lack of alternative adequate
accommodations;

3. Living in emergency or transitional shelters;

4. Being abandoned in hospitals;

5. Living in public or private places not designed for or ordinarily used as regular sleeping
accommodations for human beings;

6. Living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, transportation
stations or similar settings; and

7. Migratory children living in conditions described in the previous examples.

Students Remaining in Schools of Origin

It is presumed to be in the best interest of homeless students to remain in their schools of origin, i.e. the school
that the student was attending at the time he or she became homeless, or the last school the student attended
prior to becoming homeless. Homeless students may continue to attend their school of origin for as long as they
remain homeless or until the end of the academic year in which they obtain permanent housing. For homeless
students who complete the final grade level served by the school of origin, the term "school of origin" shall also
include the receiving school in the same school district educating students at the next grade level.

Homeless students are entitled to transportation comparable to that provided for all other students attending
school in the district. The district will transport students who are sheltered or temporarily residing within the
district to the students' school of origin. For homeless students attending a school of origin located outside the
district in which the student is sheltered or temporarily residing, the district in which the school of origin is
located will coordinate with the district in which the student is sheltered or temporarily residing to provide the
transportation services necessary for the student, and these districts will divide the cost equally. Formerly
homeless students who find permanent housing mid-school year will continue to receive transportation services
until the end of the school year.

Students Enrolling in District Where Sheltered or Temporarily Residing

Parents or guardians may elect to enroll homeless students in the school district in which the student is sheltered
or temporarily residing, rather than having the student remain in the school of origin. Enrollment changes for
homeless students should take place immediately.

If homeless students are unable to provide written proof of their shelter or temporary residence in the district,
the homeless liaison will work with the family seeking enrollment to determine homelessness. Information
regarding a homeless student's living arrangement shall be considered a student education record, and not



directory information. Records containing information about the homeless student's living arrangement may
not be disclosed without the consent of the parent or satisfaction of another student-privacy related exemption.

If the student does not have immediate access to immunization records, the student shall be permitted to enroll
under a personal exception. Students and families should be encouraged to obtain current immunization records
or immunizations as soon as possible, and the district liaison is directed to assist. Emergency contact
information is required at the time of enrollment consistent with district policies, including compliance with the
state's address confidentiality program when necessary. After enrollment, the district will immediately request
available records from the student's previous school.

Attendance rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment policies, or intra and inter-district
choice options are available to homeless families on the same terms as families who reside in the

district. Accordingly, the district will provide transportation services to school in a manner comparable to the
transportation provided for all other students in the district.

Dispute Resolution

If the district disagrees with a parent or guardian's decision to keep a student enrolled in the school of origin and
considers enrollment in the district where the student is sheltered or temporarily residing to be in the student's
best interest, the district will explain to the parent, in writing and in a language the parent can understand, 2 the
rationale for its determination and provide parent with written notice of their rights to appeal the district's
determination to the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 3. During the
pendency of any such appeal, the student should remain enrolled in the school selected by the parent or
guardian, receiving transportation to school and access to other available services and programs.

The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education's Advisory on Homeless Education
Assistance contains additional information about educating homeless students and the appeal process. This
advisory is available at the following link: http:/www.doe.mass.edu/mv/haa/mckinney-vento.docx

Homeless Liaison

The Superintendent shall designate an appropriate staff person to be the district's liaison for homeless students
and their families. The district's liaison for homeless students and their families shall coordinate with local
social service agencies that provide services to homeless children and youths and their families; other school
districts on issues of transportation and records transfers; and state and local housing agencies responsible for
comprehensive housing affordability strategies. This coordination includes providing public notice of the
educational rights of homeless students in locations such as schools, family shelters and soup kitchens. The
district's liaison will also review and recommend amendments to district policies that may act as barriers to the
enrollment of homeless students. The liaison shall ensure district staff receive professional development and
other support on issues involving homeless students.

LEGAL REFS.: The McKinney-Vento Act and Title I, Part A, as Amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act
of 2015

SOURCE: MASC October 2019



(Oo. &
File: JFABE

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR MILITARY CHILDREN

To facilitate the placement, enrollment, graduation, data collection, and provision of special services for
students transferring into or out of the District because of their parents or guardians being on active duty in the
U.S. Armed Services, the District supports and will implement its responsibilities as outlined in the Interstate
Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children. The district believes it is appropriate to remove
barriers to educational success imposed on children of military families resulting from frequent moves required
by parents' or guardians' military deployment.

Definitions

Children of military families: School aged children, enrolled in kindergarten through 12th grade, in the
household of an active duty member of the uniformed service of the United States, including members of the
National Guard and Reserve serving on active duty.

Deployment: The period one month before the service members' departure from their home station on military
orders through six months after return to their home station.

Education(al) records: Official records, files, and data directly related to a student and maintained by the
school including, but not limited to, records encompassing all the material kept in the student's cumulative

folder.

Eligible students are children of military families as well as the children of veterans who have been severely
injured and medically discharged, and children of active duty personnel who died on active duty. Children of
retired active duty personnel are also eligible to receive services for one year following the discharge due to
severe injury, or the retirement or death of an active military parent. The Compact does not apply to children of
inactive Guard or Reserves, veterans and retired personnel not included above, or U.S. Department of Defense
personnel and other federal civil service employees and contract employees.

The District's responsibilities to eligible students include the following:

 Sending schools must send either official or unofficial records with the moving students and District
receiving schools must use those records for immediate enrollment and educational placement.

+ Upon enrollment of an eligible student, the receiving school must request official records and the
sending schools shall respond within 10 days with the records.

+ Immunization requirements of the District may be met within 30 days from the date of enrollment (or
be in progress).

* Receiving schools must initially honor placement of students in all courses from the sending

school. These include, but are not limited to, Honors, International Baccalaureate, Advanced Placement,
vocational-technical, and career pathway courses if those courses are offered in the receiving school and
space is available. The receiving schools must also initially honor placement of like programs to those of
the student in the sending state, including, but not limited to, Gifted and Talented programs, and English
as a Second Language programs. Receiving schools are not precluded from performing subsequent
evaluation to ensure the appropriate placement and continued enrollment of the student in courses and
programs.

+ In compliance with federal law, the district will assume financial and programmatic responsibility for
the special education programs of students with existing IEPs drafted in other states.



 As appropriate, the District will exercise the right to waive prerequisites for all courses and programs,
while also maintaining its right to re-evaluate the student to ensure continued enrollment, also as deemed

appropriate.

» Students of active duty personnel shall have additional excused absences, as necessary, for visitations
relative to leave or deployment.

* An eligible student living with a noncustodial parent or other person standing in loco parentis shall be
permitted to continue to attend the school in which he or she was enrolled while living with the custodial
parent or guardian, without any tuition fee imposed.

« The District high school will accept exit or end-of-year exams required from the sending state,
national norm-referenced tests, or alternate testing instead of testing requirements for graduation in the
District (receiving state.) If this is not possible, the alternative provision of the Interstate Compact shall
be followed to facilitate the on-time graduation of the student in accordance with Compact provisions.

LEGAL REFS: M.G. L. 15E;

Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children

SOURCE: MASC October 2019



ioa.
File: JFABEE

ADMISSION OF CHILDREN OF OUT OF STATE EMPLOYEES IN SBRSD

Children of out-of-state employees of the Southern Berkshire Regional School District who are in good
standing academically and behaviorally may attend school in the District, tuition free on a space available basis.

Children of out-of-state employees are subject to the same fees as those of in-District employees.

A student in good standing may continue with his or her education, regardless of the employment status of the
parent or guardian or space availability.

This policy will be reviewed annually by the School Committee.



o w. B
File: JFABF

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE

The purpose of this policy is to ensure the educational stability of students in foster care. Educational stability
has a lasting impact on students' academic achievement and wellbeing, and the School Committee is committed
to supporting all efforts to ensure that students in foster care have equal access to high-quality, stable
educational experiences from preschool (if offered) through high school graduation.

Irrespective of the location of a foster care placement, students in foster care will continue to attend their school
of origin, unless after a collaborative decision-making process, it is determined to be in the student's best
interest to enroll in and attend school in the district in which the student resides in foster care. Enrollment of
students in the district where they reside in foster care will take place immediately upon such a determination.

The district has designated a point of contact for students in foster care. The district and the point of contact
will collaborate with DCF to ensure that students can access transportation and the other services to which they
may be entitled.

Best Interest Determination

Decisions about whether a student in foster care should continue to attend the school of origin should be made
collaboratively by DCF, the student (as appropriate), the student's family and/or foster family (or, if different,
the person authorized to make educational decisions on behalf of the student), the school and district of origin,
and (when appropriate) the local district where the student is placed. Best interest determinations should focus
on the needs of each individual student and account for unique factors about the student and his or her foster
care placement. Every effort should be made to reach agreement regarding the appropriate school placement of
a student in foster care; however, DCF will finalize the best interest determination if the relevant parties cannot
agree on the best school for the student to attend.

The district can seek review of DCF's decision by utilizing a Foster Care School Selection Dispute Resolution
Process established by DESE and DCF. Decisions made through this process are not subject to review. To the
extent feasible and appropriate, the district will ensure that a child remains in his or her school of origin while
the disputes are being resolved to minimize disruptions and reduce the number of moves between schools.

Transportation

The district of origin must collaborate with DCF on how transportation will be arranged and provided to ensure
that students in foster care who need transportation to remain in their school of origin will receive such
transportation while they are in foster care.

Transportation options may include using Title I funds, establishing regional collaborations among districts,
coordinating with existing routes for transportation, seeking help from foster parent(s), etc. Absent other
agreements between the district and DCF, the district of origin is responsible for providing transportation to and
from the school of origin.

Immediate Enrollment

If it is in the best interest of a student in foster care to leave the school of origin, the student must be
immediately enrolled in the district in which he or she resides in foster care. During enrollment of students in
foster care, DCF representatives will present the district with a form indicating that the student is in foster care,
along with a state-agency identification badge.

If the student does not have immediate access to immunization records, the student shall be permitted to enroll
under a personal exception. Students and families should be encouraged to obtain current immunization records



or immunizations as soon as possible, and the district liaison is directed to assist. Emergency contact
information is required at the time of enrollment consistent with district policies, including compliance with the
state's address confidentiality program when necessary. After enrollment, the district will immediately request
available records from the student's previous school.

Attendance rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment policies, or intra and inter-district
choice options are available to students in foster care (homeless families) on the same terms as families who
reside in the district. Accordingly, the district will provide transportation services to school in a manner
comparable to the transportation provided for all other students in the district.

LEGAL REFS: Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA);
Fostering Connections to Success and Increasing Adoptions Act of 2008 (Fostering Connections Act)

SOURCE: MASC October 2019



XS|X'ET-20-020C OTA4 231LWIWIOD |O0YIS 10§ SIUBLIEAN

paasons sjooyas Budjey

uoijnjos
juswaSeuep
ayl

*Ju] ‘uonn|os Juawaleue 3y Aq pariwqgns

F A%

%

PI'SSE'B8T S L6'EST'6CST S TT6E0LULTLT S ‘SJUelIeM ||B JO [B10]
9€'8T09TT S S9°0SE'E98 S T069E'6/6 S
- S
- S
= S
= S
2 S
"S1O0V ONIATOAIY SNOIYVYA = YIHLO ‘SIINddNS ANV STVIHILYIN PETET9T  $ 89667107 S TOTEV0TT S 70T 0z02/4/T
AYYNYE3d - IDNVYNSNI HLIVIH 99°00T'8T S +9°LvT'L8C $ 0E'8¥Z'SOE S TOvT 0z0Z/1/2
AYVNNVI - IDNVYNSNI HITY3IH 99°00T8T ¢ +¥9°0T0v6Z S OETITZIE S €0ET 020Z/1/1
"S122V ONIATOAIY SNOIYVA = HIHLO ‘SIINddNS ANV SIVIHILYIN 0L°G89€9  § 69°768°/L S 6E'8LSTYT $ Z0ET 0z0Z/vz/T
sjueniepn sjgeded syunoddy
8L9EP'TL S TEE06°G99 S 0T 0bE'BEL S
- S
dJD8S ‘IDINHIS A004 = HIHLO Z99S6'6E S PEVYT'6LE S 96°007'69€ S 020zZ/9t/1
d228S ‘IDINY3S OO = ¥IHLO 9T'08F'TE ¢ 86'859'9€E S VPI'6ET'69E S 0z0zZ/7/1
- S sjueltep) |josheg
SA1ON spund Jaylp ;unowy ‘junowy |ejo| # 43Yanop aleq
pun4 |esauag
_.v.—:.. Ry L
0207 ‘€1 AMenigay P 5
‘asdas’
1H0Od3Y SLNYHUYM 02Ad = Q smm :
" -~

-
&
&
=]

1 =

(4] o>

e |

. S
* i’



$3NddNS TYNOILDNYLSNI TYNOILIAAY ANN4 OL @31S3IND3Y A3 LS SHIISNVHL 11V
S31ON

pa9oons sjooyds SurdpPH

uonnjos
juswageuep
aylL

00

T

:AqQ pasedaly

(00£'T) SHIASNYHL TVLOL

002'T

0S¢

0st

NI H34SNVYHL

AN - STYI¥ILYN TYNOILDNYLSNI 3ONIIDS STHE
(00z'1) (31AIN) 3DNIIDS INT13 - SdIYL aT13Id Ovpe
JINN - STVINILYIN TYNOILDNYLSNI 3DON3IDS STHE
(0sz) JDN3IDS DN - SdIYL a1314 ObbE
3S - STVIMIALVIA TYNOILINYLSNI IDNIIDS STHE
(0s2) JONIIDS INOWIHDI 0S-SdIdL a13d OvbT
1N0 Y¥3I4SNYHL NOILdIY¥DS3a NOILDNNA

SNILIIW FILLININOD TOOHIS 0202 ‘€T A¥VNYE34
S1S3ND3IY HIISNVHL 139aN4d 0ZA4

<5
EINoWAs?T



